
Janneth Lujan - Fw: pln 2014-00076 Loma Ct tank 

Janneth,
Please file and post as part of the public record.
Thanks,
Lisa

From: Toni Trujillo Vian
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 7:15 PM
To: Lisa Grote
Cc: Toni Trujillo Vian ; Dave Couch ; Steven Rosen ; Michael Kubiak ; Denise Enea ; Joshua' 'Kinder ; 
John' 'Puccinelli ; Michael' 'Utz ; Palomar Property Owners ; Paul J. Lingane ; ppoboard@googlegroups.com ; 
Terence Irwin ; Corey Vian
Subject: Re: pln 2014-00076 Loma Ct tank

Lisa, 

Corey and I went down to county records to better understand one of the comments in the report 
sent by Steven Rosen. 

“This point of Loma Court is shown to be a County­Maintained Minor Road in the County of San 
Mateo’s Index of Roads and Road Numbers by Classification, by the Board of Supervisors’ Resolution 
No. 073100 on April 8, 2014”

There is an “Amended Map of Palomar Park” dated November 21st of 1927  that states;

“I Elizabeth M Kneese …… approve the within map entitled “Amended Map of Palomar Park” and 
accepted on behalf of the public, the offer for dedication of the streets called Loma Court, Cortez 
Road, and Estrada Place, and the 7 foot easements which are offered for dedication to public use….”

So what is Steven referring to or what is his point when calling out Resolution No. 073100 dated April 
8th 2014.  

Thanks
Toni

On Aug 31, 2015, at 2:10 PM, Lisa Grote  wrote:

From:
To: "Janneth Lujan" <jlujan@smcgov.org>
Date: 9/2/2015 9:58 PM
Subject: Fw: pln 2014-00076 Loma Ct tank
CC: "Steven Rosen" <srosen@smcgov.org>
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